










 

Mojave Air & Space Port * 1434 Flightline, Mojave, CA 93501* 661-824-2433 
 

  
STAFF MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:    Board of Directors       
 
FROM:  Jason Buck, Director of Technology 
 
SUBJECT:  GIS System Phase 2 (Software) 
 
MEETING DATE: March 20, 2018 
 
Background:    
 
The Technology and Planning Departments are submitting a GIS System deployment plan for Board 
consideration to enable MASP to benefit from an airport-wide GIS/CAD (Geospatial Information 
System) (Computer Aided Drafting) System that would allow staff to quickly and easily access 
airport infrastructure mapping for planning, locating and maintaining infrastructure.  
 
The plan is broken into three phases: 
 
• Phase 1 was approved and completed by purchasing the hardware to run and store the data.  
• Phase 2, presented today, includes acquiring the software from a vendor that specializes in 

airport infrastructure, mapping and the operating system for the server hardware.  
• Phase 3 will include the data population, deployment and training for the GIS/CAD System.  
 
There are two platforms we can consider: ArcGIS and Mapguide Opensource. We received two bids: 
 
GDMS (Mapguide OpenSource) :   $37,016 
Geographic Resource Solutions (ESRI ArcGIS):  $46,200 
 
ArcGIS would require our Planning department to maintain two sets of records. Mapguide will 
integrate with our current AutoCAD system. Staff recommends purchasing the GDMS system.  
 
Impacts: 
 
 Fiscal: $37,016 budgeted dollars 
            Environmental: N/A 
            Legal: N/A 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Approve the $37,016 in software costs to complete Phase 2 of the project. 






















































































































































